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Malave, Erin “Plooo_so. S%Ci

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:13 PM

To: 'Elizabeth “Liza" Valiente'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Affordable Insurance of Fiorida, Inc P10000013989

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Elizabeth "Liza" Valiente [mailto:evaliente@aiof.info]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Affordable Insurance of Florida, Inc 27-1929136

Hi, my name is Elizabeth Valiente and I need my EIN # updated on my corporation profile. Please advise if
additional information is required. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention in this matter and I look
forward to hearing from you soon.

My business is built on referrals, The biggest compliment would be to refer me to your family, nighbors and friends....

Make it a great day!

Elizabeth "Liza" Valiente
Affordable Insurance of Florida
President

DO16990

evaliente@aiofinfo

Tel: 813-414-9655
Cell:813-924-2338

Fax: 813-217-5313
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